DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY CONSOLIDATION ORDER

Dated this 29 day of June 2018

KIRKLEES COUNCIL (TRAFFIC REGULATION) (COLNE VALLEY and DENBY DALE) (CONSOLIDATION) ORDER 2017

Contents

KIRKLEES COUNCIL (TRAFFIC REGULATION) (COLNE VALLEY AND DENBY DALE AREA	
(CONSOLIDATION) ORDER 2017	
PART I	
1. COMMENCEMENT CITATION & REVOCATION	1
2. INTERPRETATION	1
PART II	5
3. PROHIBITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS ON WAITING/LOADING AND UNLOADING	5
PART III	8
4. PARKING IN LOADING BAYS	8
PART IV	10
5. PARKING PLACES – PERMIT HOLDERS	10
<u>PART V</u>	15
6. DISABLED BAYS	15
PART VI	17
7. SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR - NO WAITING, LOADING OR UNLOADING	17
PART VII	18
8. BUS LANES	18
PART VIII	19
9. CLEARWAYS	19
PART IX	20
10. CYCLE LANES	20
PART X	21
11. PARKING IN POLICE BAYS	21
PART XI	23
12. PARKING FOR CAR CLUB VEHICLES	23
PART XII	
13. GENERAL	
PART XIII	
14. CONTRAVENTIONS OF PROVISIONS OF ORDER	
SCHEDULE 1	
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME	
SCHEDULE 2	
NOT USED.	

SCHEDULE 3	46
NO WAITING/LOADING AT ANY TIME	46
SCHEDULE 4	47
NO WAITING AT CERTAIN TIMES ON CERTAIN DAYS	47
SCHEDULE 5	51
NO LOADING OR UNLOADING AT CERTAIN TIMES ON CERTAIN DAYS	51
SCHEDULE 6	52
NOT USED	52
SCHEDULE 7	53
<u>LIMITED WAITING</u>	53
SCHEDULE 8	57
PARKING PLACES - PERMIT HOLDERS	57
SCHEDULE 9	60
NOT USED	60
SCHEDULE 10	61
DISABLED BAY	61
SCHEDULE 11	. 62
SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR	62
SCHEDULE 12	. 69
NOT USED	. 69
SCHEDULE 13	. 69
NOT USED.	. 69
SCHEDULE 14	. 69
NOT USED	. 69
SCHEDULE 15	. 69
NOT USED	. 69
SCHEDULE 16	. 69
NOT USED.	. 69
SCHEDULE 17	. 69
NOT USED	. 69
SCHEDULE 18	. 70
List of Revocations	. 70

KIRKLEES COUNCIL (TRAFFIC REGULATION) (COLNE VALLEY AND DENBY DALE AREA) (CONSOLIDATION) ORDER 2017

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees ("the Council") in exercise of their powers under Sections 1, 2, 4, 32, 35, 45, 46, 47, 49 and 53 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the Act"), Part 6 of the Traffic Management Act 2004, the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of Kirklees) Order 2006 and of all other enabling powers and after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act hereby makes the following Order which relates to roads throughout the Kirklees Metropolitan District:-

PART I

1. COMMENCEMENT CITATION & REVOCATION

- 1.1. This Order shall come into operation on the 29 th day of June 2018 and may be cited as the Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (COLNE VALLEY AND DENBY DALE AREA) (Consolidation) Order 2017.
- 1.2. The Orders listed in the Eighteenth Schedule are hereby revoked to the extent cited therein.

2. INTERPRETATION

- 2.1. Any reference in this Order to a numbered Article is a reference to the Article bearing that number in this Order and any reference to a numbered Schedule is a reference to the Schedule bearing that number in this Order
- 2.2. In this Order except where the context otherwise requires the following expressions have the meanings hereby respectively assigned to them:-
 - "Abnormal indivisible load vehicle" has the meaning given by paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the Road vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) Order 2003.
 - "Abnormal indivisible load vehicle escort vehicle" means a vehicle undertaking the "self-escort" duties in relation to an abnormal indivisible load vehicle and complying with the Highways Agency's Code of Practice (Self Escorting of Abnormal Loads and Abnormal Vehicles).
 - "Annual charge" in relation to a business parking permit means a sum (being such sum as the Council may from time to time determine) payable by a business permit holder to facilitate the issue or renewal of such a permit by the Council

"Authorised position" means in relation to:-

- (i) Article 4, wholly within the limits of the parking place as marked on the carriageway in accordance with the road markings as indicated by Diagrams 1028.3, 1032 or 1033 in Schedule 6 to the 2002 Regulations and in such position so as not to obstruct the movement of other motor vehicles
- (ii) Article 5, wholly within the limits of the parking place as marked on the carriageway in accordance with the road markings as indicated by Diagrams 1028.4, 1032 or 1033 in

- Schedule 6 to the 2002 Regulations and in such position so as not to obstruct the movement of other motor vehicles
- (iii) Article 6, wholly within the limits of the parking place as marked on the carriageway in accordance with the road markings as indicated by Diagrams 1028.3, 1032 or 1033 in Schedule 6 to the 2002 Regulations and in such position so as not to obstruct the movement of other motor vehicles
- (iv) Article 11, wholly within the limits of the parking place as marked on the carriageway in accordance with the road markings as indicated in Diagram 1028.2 in Schedule 6 to the 2002 Regulations and in such a position so as not to obstruct the movement of other motor vehicles.
- "Bank Holiday" has the same meaning as in the Banking and Financial Dealings Act 1971.
- "Bus lane" means the carriageway specified and described in Column 1 of the Eleventh Schedule and has the same meaning as in the 2002 Regulations
- **Business parking permit**" means a permit issued under the provisions of Article 5.18 "Carriageway" has the same meaning as in Section 329 of the Highways Act 1980.
- "Category N1 vehicle" means a vehicle designed and constructed for the carriage of goods and having a maximum mass not exceeding 3.5 tonnes.
- "Civil enforcement area" has the meaning given by Schedule 8 of the 2004 Act.
- "Civil enforcement officer" has the meaning given by S.76 of the 2004 Act.
- "Commercial vehicle" means any motor vehicle which is being used for the delivery and collection of goods.
- "Cycle lane" means the area of the carriageway specified and described in Column 1 of the Fourteenth Schedule and has the same meaning as in the 2002 Regulations.
- "Designation order" has the same meaning as in Section 142 of the Act
- "Disabled person's badge" has the same meaning as in the 2000 Regulations and the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000.
- "Disabled person's motor vehicle" means a motor vehicle lawfully displaying a disabled person's badge and which immediately before or after any period of waiting allowed by virtue of this Order has been or is to be driven by a disabled person or has been or is to be used for carrying disabled persons as passengers.
- "Driver" in relation to a motor vehicle waiting in a parking place means the person driving the motor vehicle at the time it was left in the parking place.
- "Dual purpose vehicle" has the same meaning as in Paragraph 2 of Schedule 6 to the Act.
- "DVLA" means the Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency.
- "Enforcement authority" means the Council.

- "Goods" has the same meaning as in the Road Traffic Act 1988.
- "Hackney carriage" has the same meaning as in the Town Police Clauses Act 1847.
- "Invalid carriage" means the same as in Section 136 of the Act.
- "Maximum gross weight" has the same meaning as in the 2002 Regulations.
- "Maximum mass" means the technically permissible maximum laden mass.
- "Motor cycle" has the same meaning as in Section 136 of the Act.
- "Motor vehicle" has the same meaning as in Section 136 of the Act.
- "Notice to Owner" means a notice served under Regulation 19 of the General Regulations
- "Omnibus" means a motor vehicle travelling to a point at which it will commence to be or from a point at which it will cease to be a public service vehicle, a school bus or a works bus, as the case may be.
- "Open parking permit" means a permit issued under the provisions of Article 5.17.
- "Owner" in relation to a vehicle means the person by whom the vehicle is kept which in the case of a motor vehicle registered under the Vehicle Excise and Registration Act, 1994 is presumed (unless the contrary is proved) to be the person in whose name the vehicle is registered.
- "Parking disc" has the same meaning given by regulation 8(5) of the 2000 Regulations
- "Parking place" means in relation to:-
- (i) Article 4 the parts of the road specified in Column 1 of the Ninth Schedule authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place;
- (ii) Article 5 the parts of the road specified in Column 1 of the Eighth Schedule authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place;
- (iii) Article 6 the parts of the road specified in Column 1 of the Tenth Schedule authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place.
- (iv) Article 11 the parts of the road specified in Column 1 of the Fifteenth Schedule authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place.
- "Passenger vehicle" means a motor vehicle (other than a motor cycle or invalid carriage) constructed solely for the carriage of passengers and their effects and adapted to carry no more than twelve passengers exclusive of the driver.
- "Pedal cycle" has the same meaning as in Regulation 4 of the 2002 Regulations
- "Penalty charge" has the meaning given by S.92 of the 2004 Act.
- "Penalty charge notice" has the meaning given by Regulation 8 of the General Regulations

- "Permit" means a permit issued under the provisions of Articles 5.15 to 5.21 inclusive.
- "Permit holder" means a person to whom a permit has been issued under the provisions of Articles 5.15 to 5.21 inclusive.
- "Permitted motor vehicle" means in relation to:-
- (i) Article 4 commercial vehicles;
- (ii) Article 5 a passenger vehicle, Class N1 vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle;
- (iii) Article 6 a disabled person's vehicle or a vehicle displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled person's badge.
- **"Police operational vehicle"** means any exempt vehicle under Section 5 of and Article 3A of Schedule 2 to the Vehicles Excise and Registration Act 1994.
- "Postal packets" has the same meaning as in the Postal Services Act 2000.
- "Public service vehicle" has the same meaning as in Section 1(1) of Part I of the Public Passenger Vehicles Act 1981.
- "Relevant position" in relation to a disabled person's badge has the same meaning as in Regulation 12 of the Disabled Person's (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000 and the 2000 Regulations
- "Relevant position" in relation to a parking disc means:-
- (i) the disc is exhibited on the dashboard or fascia of the motor vehicle; or
- (ii) where the motor vehicle is not fitted with a dashboard or fascia the disc is exhibited in a conspicuous position on the motor vehicle
- (iii) so that the period during which waiting began is clearly legible from the outside of the motor vehicle.
- "Resident" means in relation to a parking place any person whose usual residence is at premises the postal address of which is as defined opposite to that parking place in Column 2 of the Eighth Schedule
- "Return prohibition period" means in relation to:-
- (i) Article 3.3.2 the period specified in Column 3 of the Seventh Schedule
- (ii) Article 6.5 the period specified in Column 3 of the Tenth Schedule.
- "School bus" means a motor vehicle constructed or adapted to carry twelve or more passengers and being used to carry persons to or from school.
- "Specific parking permit" means a permit issued under the provisions of Article 5.15.

"Subordinate legislation" has the same meaning as in Section 21 of the Interpretation Act 1978.

"Telecommunications apparatus" has the same meaning as in the Telecommunications Act 1984.

"Traffic sign" means a sign of any size, colour and type prescribed or authorised under, or having effect as though prescribed or authorised under, Section 64 of the Act.

"Universal service provider" has the same meaning as in the Postal Services Act 2000.

"Works bus" means a motor vehicle constructed or adapted to carry twelve or more passengers which has been provided by an employer for the purpose of carrying persons employed by him to or from their place of employment and being used for that purpose.

"The 2000 Regulations" means the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000.

"The 2002 Regulations" means the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002.

"The 2004 Act" means the Traffic Management Act 2004.

"The General Regulations" means the Civil Enforcement of Parking Contraventions (England) General Regulations 2007.

PART II

3. PROHIBITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS ON WAITING/LOADING AND UNLOADING

- 3.1. Save as provided in Articles 3.9, 3.10 and 3.11 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait at any time in the lengths of road specified in the First Schedule.
- 3.2. Save as provided in Articles 3.9, 3.10 and 3.11 no person shall except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in any of the lengths of road specified in columns 1 and 2 of the Fourth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in column 3 of the Fourth Schedule unless such day falls upon a Bank Holiday.
- 3.3. Save as provided in Articles 3.9 and 3.11 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in any of the lengths of road specified in Column 1 of the Seventh Schedule on the days and during the times specified in Column 2 of the Seventh Schedule unless such day falls upon a Bank Holiday:-
 - 3.3.1. for a period in excess of that specified in Column 3 of the Seventh Schedule; or
 - 3.3.2. if a period less than the return prohibition period has elapsed since the termination during the limited waiting hours of the last period of waiting of the motor vehicle in the same length of road.

- 3.4. Save as provided in Article 3.9 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to load or unload at any time in any of the lengths of road specified in Columns 1 and 2 of the Second Schedule.
- 3.5. Save as provided in Article 3.9 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait or load or unload at any time in any of the lengths of road specified in Columns 1 and 2 of the Third Schedule.
- 3.6. Save as provided in Article 3.9 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to load or unload in any of the lengths of road specified in Columns 1 and 2 of the Fifth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in Column 3 of the Fifth Schedule.
- 3.7. Save as provided in Articles 3.9 no person shall except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait or to load or unload in any of the lengths of road specified in columns 1 and 2 of the Sixth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in column 3 of the Sixth Schedule.
- 3.8. Save as provided in Articles 3.9, 3.10 and 3.11 no person shall except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle with a maximum gross weight exceeding 5 tonnes to wait in any of the lengths of road specified in columns 1 and 2 of the Sixteenth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in column 3 of the Sixteenth Schedule unless such day falls upon a Bank Holiday.
- 3.9. Nothing in Articles 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.7 and 3.8 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle, or in the case of Article 3.8 any motor vehicle with a maximum gross weight exceeding 5 tonnes, to wait in a length of road specified in the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Seventh or Sixteenth Schedules for so long as may be necessary:-
 - 3.9.1. to enable a person to board or alight from the motor vehicle;
 - 3.9.2. to enable the motor vehicle, if it cannot be conveniently used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with any wedding or funeral, building operation or demolition, the removal of any obstruction to traffic, the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the length of road so specified or the laying, erection, alteration or repair in or near the said length of road of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
 - 3.9.3. if the motor vehicle is a Mobile Speed Camera Unit or an Automatic Number Plate Recognition Vehicle
 - 3.9.4. to enable the motor vehicle, if it is in the service of the Post Office or other universal service provider to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;

- 3.9.5. to enable the motor vehicle to be used in the length of road so specified for police, ambulance, fire and rescue, local authority or water authority purposes when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
- 3.9.6. if the motor vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond the control of the driver, or to such waiting as is necessary to prevent an accident;
- 3.9.7. for the purpose of loading or unloading the motor vehicle whilst it is in actual use in connection with the removal or delivery of furniture to or from any premises fronting, adjoining or abutting the said length of road, provided that notice is given twenty four hours in advance to the Police and their consent obtained;
- 3.9.8. for a hackney carriage to wait at a hackney carriage stand during the hours of operation of the hackney carriage stand.
- 3.10. Nothing in Articles 3.1, 3.2, and 3.8 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle, or in the case of Article 3.8 any motor vehicle with a maximum gross weight exceeding 5 tonnes, to wait in the lengths of road specified in the First, Third, Fourth and Sixteenth Schedules for so long as may be necessary to deliver to or collect from or load or unload goods at any premises fronting onto the said length of road provided that no motor vehicle so engaged shall wait for longer than 30 minutes outside the same premises without the permission of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer and provided always that a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer may at any time require the driver of a motor vehicle to move it if it is necessary for the purposes of preventing obstruction.
- 3.11. Nothing in Articles 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3, shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle, or in the case of Article 3.8 any motor vehicle with a maximum gross weight exceeding 5 tonnes, to wait:-
- 3.11.1. for a period not exceeding 3 hours (not being a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from the previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same road or part of road on the same day) in any of the lengths of road specified in the First, Fourth, or Sixteenth Schedules;
- 3.11.2. in any of the lengths of road specified in the Seventh Schedule;

if the motor vehicle is a disabled person's motor vehicle which displays in the relevant positions:-

- (a) In all cases a disabled person's badge, and
- (b) In the cases referred to in Article 3.11.1. a parking disc issued by any local authority in accordance with the provisions of the 2000 Regulations, or a badge having effect under those Regulations as if it were a disabled person's badge, and the driver or other person in charge of the motor vehicle marks on the parking disc the time at which the period of waiting began.

PART III

4. PARKING IN LOADING BAYS

- 4.1. The part of road specified in Column 1 of the Ninth Schedule is authorised to be used as a parking place for the parking of permitted motor vehicles in the authorised position on such days and during such hours as are specified in relation to the part of road in the said Schedule.
- 4.2. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is a permitted motor vehicle.
- 4.3. Every motor vehicle using the parking place shall wait thereon in the authorised position.
- 4.4. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in a parking place for longer than the maximum period permitted for waiting specified in Column 3 of the Ninth Schedule in relation to that parking place.
- 4.5. Save as provided in Article 4.11 the driver of a motor vehicle other than a permitted motor vehicle shall not use the parking place unless authorised to do so by a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, always provided that no motor vehicle shall use the parking place so as unreasonably to prevent access to premises adjoining the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance and provided always that a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer may at any time require the driver of the motor vehicle to move it if it is reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction or in the case of an emergency move or cause to be moved to any place he thinks fit, any motor vehicle left in a parking place.
- 4.6. The driver of a motor vehicle shall stop the engine as soon as the motor vehicle is in position in the parking place, and shall not start the engine except when about to change the position of the motor vehicle in or to depart from, the parking place.
- 4.7. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in a parking place for any purpose other than when in actual use in connection with the delivery to or collection from or loading or unloading of goods to nearby premises.
- 4.8. A person authorised by the enforcement authority may suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he considers such suspension reasonably necessary;
 - 4.8.1. for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety;
 - 4.8.2. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from a dwellinghouse or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository;
 - 4.8.3. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals or on other special occasions;
 - 4.8.4. for the purpose of any building operation, demolition or excavation adjacent to the parking place or the maintenance or reconstruction of the parking place or the laying,

- erection, alteration, or repair in or adjacent to the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
- 4.8.5. and he has made an appropriate Order and/or given notice as may be required by legislation.
- 4.9. A person authorised by the enforcement authority suspending the use of the parking place or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of Article 4.8 shall thereupon place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof the use of which is suspended a traffic sign or notice indicating that waiting by motor vehicles is prohibited.
- 4.10. Save as provided in Articles 4.8 and 4.9 no person shall cause or permit any vehicle to be left in the parking place or part thereof, as the case may be, during such period as there is in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof a traffic sign or notice placed in pursuance of Article 4.9.
- 4.11. Nothing in Articles 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.4 and 4.10 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle to wait in the parking place for so long as it may be necessary:-
 - 4.11.1. to enable a person to board or alight from the motor vehicle;
 - 4.11.2. to enable the motor vehicle, if it cannot be conveniently used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with any building operation or demolition, the removal of any obstruction to traffic, the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the parking place or any part thereof or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or near the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
 - 4.11.3. to enable the motor vehicle, if it is in the service of the Post Office or other universal service provider to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;
 - 4.11.4. to enable the motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire and rescue, local authority or water authority purposes when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties:
 - 4.11.5. if the motor vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstance beyond the control of the driver, or to prevent an accident;
 - 4.11.6. to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with the removal of furniture from a dwellinghouse or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository.
- 4.12. Subject to the proviso hereto, when a motor vehicle is left in the parking place in contravention of any of the provisions contained in Articles 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.4 and 4.10 a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may remove the motor vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from the parking place provided that when a motor vehicle is waiting in the parking place in contravention of the provisions of Article 4.3, a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may alter or cause to be altered the position of the vehicle in order that its position shall comply with that provision.

- 4.13. Any person removing a motor vehicle or altering its position by virtue of Article 4.12 may do so by towing or driving the motor vehicle or such other manner as he may think necessary to enable him to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 4.14. When a person authorised by the enforcement authority removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a motor vehicle from the parking place by virtue of Article 4.12, he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the motor vehicle and its contents

PART IV

5. PARKING PLACES – PERMIT HOLDERS

- 5.1. The part of road specified in Column 1 of the Eighth Schedule is authorised to be used as a parking place for the parking of permitted motor vehicles in the authorised position and on such days and during such hours as are specified in relation to the said part of road in Column 3 of the Eighth Schedule. A permit holder may only park in any of the parking places provided that they are of a category authorised to use the parking place which is specified directly opposite thereto in Column 2 of the Eighth Schedule.
- 5.2. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is a permitted motor vehicle.
- 5.3. Every motor vehicle using the parking place shall wait thereon in the authorised position.
- 5.4. Save as provided in Articles 5.10 and 5.11 the driver of a motor vehicle other than a permitted motor vehicle shall not use the parking place unless authorised to do so by a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, always provided that no motor vehicle shall use the parking place so as unreasonably to prevent access to premises adjoining the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance and provided always that a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer may at any time require the driver of the motor vehicle to move it if it is reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction or in the case of an emergency move or cause to be moved to any place he thinks fit, any motor vehicle left in a parking place.
- 5.5. The driver of a motor vehicle shall stop the engine as soon as the motor vehicle is in position in the parking place, and shall not start the engine except when about to change position of the motor vehicle in, or to depart from, the parking place.
- 5.6. No person shall use a motor vehicle, whilst it is in the parking place, in connection with the sale of any article to persons in or near the parking place or in connection with the selling or offering for hire of his skill or services or any other person's skill or services.
- 5.7. A person authorised by the enforcement authority may suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he considers such suspension reasonably necessary:-
 - 5.7.1. for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety;
 - 5.7.2. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from a dwelling, house or office to another

- or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository;
- 5.7.3. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals or on other special occasions;
- 5.7.4. for the purpose of any building operation, demolition or excavation adjacent to the parking place or the maintenance or reconstruction of the parking place or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or adjacent to the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
- 5.7.5. and he has made an appropriate Order and/or given notice as may be required by legislation.
- 5.8. A person authorised by the enforcement authority suspending the use of a parking place or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of Article 5.7 shall thereupon place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof the use of which is suspended a traffic sign or notice indicating that waiting by motor vehicles is prohibited.
- 5.9. Save as provided in Articles 5.10 and 5.11 no person shall cause or permit any motor vehicle to be left in the parking place or part thereof, as the case may be, during such period as there is in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof a traffic sign or notice in pursuance of Article 5.8.
- 5.10. Nothing in Articles 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4 and 5.9 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle to wait in the parking place for so long as it may be necessary:-
 - 5.10.1. to enable a person to board or alight from the motor vehicle;
 - 5.10.2. to enable the motor vehicle, if it cannot be conveniently used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with any building operation or demolition, the removal of any obstruction to traffic, the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the parking place or any part thereof of the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or near the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of and telecommunications apparatus;
 - 5.10.3. to enable the motor vehicle, if it is in the service of the Post Office or other universal service provider to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;
 - 5.10.4. to enable the motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire and rescue, local authority or water authority purposes when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - 5.10.5. if the motor vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstance beyond the control of the driver, or to prevent an accident;
 - 5.10.6. to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with the removal of furniture from a dwellinghouse or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository.

- 5.11. Nothing in Articles 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4 and 5.9 shall apply if the motor vehicle is being used by a legally qualified general medical practitioner, district nurse, midwife or similar people when visiting persons whose postal address is as defined opposite to that parking place in Column 2 of the Eighth Schedule, so long as the motor vehicle concerned is clearly marked Doctor, Midwife etc. and the visit is expected to be of less than 15 minutes duration.
- 5.12. Subject to the proviso hereto, when a motor vehicle is left in the parking place in contravention of any of the provisions contained in Articles 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4 and 5.9 a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may remove the motor vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from the parking place provided that when a motor vehicle is waiting in the parking place in contravention of the provisions of Article 5.3, a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may alter or cause to be altered the position of the motor vehicle in order that its position shall comply with that provision.
- 5.13. Any person removing a motor vehicle or altering its position by virtue of Article 5.12 may do so by towing or driving the motor vehicle or such other manner as he may think necessary to enable him to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 5.14. When a person authorised by the enforcement authority removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a motor vehicle from the parking place by virtue of Article 5.12, he shall make such arrangement as may be reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the motor vehicle and its contents.

Application for and issue of permits

- 5.15. Any resident who is the owner of a permitted motor vehicle may apply to the enforcement authority for the issue of a specific parking permit for the leaving of that motor vehicle in a parking place and any such application shall be made on a form issued by and obtainable from the enforcement authority and shall include the particulars and information required by such form.
- 5.16. On receipt of an application for a specific parking permit duly made under the foregoing provisions of Article 5.15, the enforcement authority, upon being satisfied that the applicant is a resident and is the owner of a permitted motor vehicle, may, subject to the proviso hereto, and upon payment of the administration charge being such sum as may be determined by the enforcement authority, issue to the applicant one permit for the leaving in the parking place of the motor vehicle to which such permit related by the owner of such motor vehicle or by any person using such motor vehicle with the consent of the owner other than a person to whom such motor vehicle has been let for hire or reward provided that subject to the provisions of Article 5.24 and 5.25, the enforcement authority shall not issue a permit to any resident which would be valid any period during which any other permit issued to that resident is or would be valid.
- 5.17. Any resident may apply to the enforcement authority for the issue of a an open or two open parking permit(s) to enable a bona vide visitor to his premises to leave a permitted motor vehicle in a parking place and any such application shall be made on a form issued by and obtainable from the enforcement authority and shall include the particulars and information required by such form. Subject to Article 5.20 a maximum of two open parket permits may be issued to the residents of premises having a separate postal address.

- "5.17A "A second open parking permit will be issued by the enforcement authority only upon receipt of the administration charge being such sum as may be determined by the enforcement authority"
- 5.18. Any occupant of business premises may, after payment of such charge as may be determined by the enforcement authority, apply to the enforcement authority for the issue or renewal of a business parking permit (which shall be valid for a period of twelve months from the date of issue or renewal or such lesser period as the enforcement authority may determine) for the leaving of a permitted motor vehicle in a parking place.
- "5.18A Where a vehicle is to be used in connection with works being undertaken at premises in relation to which a specific parking permit has been or could be issued under Article 5.16, use should, wherever possible, be made of any open parking permit issued in relation to those premises. Where that is not possible, the driver or owner of the vehicle must apply to the enforcement authority for the grant of a business parking permit for the leaving of that motor vehicle in a parking place."
- 5.19. The enforcement authority may at any time require a permit holder or applicant for a permit to produce to an officer of the enforcement authority such evidence in respect of an application made to them for a permit as they may reasonably require to verify any particulars or information given to them.
- 5.20. The enforcement authority may at their discretion issue a permit with or without charge to any person who in the opinion of the enforcement authority requires to park in any parking place any permitted motor vehicle.
- "5.20A. Where the council elects to make a charge for the issue of a permit such charge shall be in accordance with the scale of charges which appears in the Fifteenth Schedule or in accordance with such revised scale as may be introduced by means of a further order or by a notice of variation under Section 46A of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984"
- 5.21. The issue of a permit under the foregoing provisions of Article 5.16, 5.17, 5.17A, 5.18 and 5.18A shall not be construed as if any parking space in the parking place was reserved solely for the use of a permit holder.

Surrender, withdrawal and validity of permits

- 5.22. A permit holder may surrender a permit to the enforcement authority at any time and shall surrender a permit to the enforcement authority on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in Article 5.25.
- 5.23. The enforcement authority may, by notice in writing served on the permit holder by sending the same by the recorded delivery service to the permit holder at the address shown by that person on the application for the permit or at any address believed to be that person's place of abode, withdraw a permit entirely at its own discretion and the permit holder shall surrender the permit to the enforcement authority with 48 hours of the receipt of the aforementioned notice.
- 5.24. A permit shall cease to be valid on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in Article 5.25.

- 5.25. The events referred to in Article 5.22 are:-
 - 5.25.1. the permit holder ceasing to be a resident;
 - 5.25.2. the permit holder ceasing to be the owner of the motor vehicle in respect of which the permit was issued;
 - 5.25.3. the withdrawal of such permit by the enforcement authority under the provisions of Article 5.23;
 - 5.25.4. the motor vehicle in respect of which the permit was issued being adapted or used in such a manner that it is no longer a permitted motor vehicle.
 - 5.25.5. "the permit was issued on the basis that it would continue in force provided a renewal fee was paid but such fee has not been paid."

Application for and issue of duplicate permits

- 5.26. If a permit is mutilated or accidentally defaced or the figures or particulars thereon have become illegible or the colour of the permit has become altered by fading or otherwise the permit holder shall surrender it to the enforcement authority and the enforcement authority, upon receipt of the permit, shall issue a duplicate permit so marked.
- 5.27. If the permit is lost or destroyed, the permit holder may apply to the enforcement authority for the issue to him of a duplicate permit and the enforcement authority, upon being satisfied as to such loss or destruction, shall issue a duplicate permit so marked and upon such issue the permit which it duplicates shall become invalid provided that a replacement for a duplicate permit will only be issued upon payment of a charge (being such sum as the enforcement authority may from time to time determine).
- 5.28. the provisions of the Order shall apply to a duplicate permit and an application therefor as if it were a permit or as the case may be an application therefor.

Form of permit

- 5.29. A permit shall be in writing and shall bear the words "Specific Permit", "Open Permit" or "Business Permit" or such other title as may be determined by the enforcement authority"
 - as the case may be and shall include the following particulars:-
 - 5.29.1. the registration mark of the motor vehicle in respect of which the permit has been issued
 - 5.29.2. the name of the road or roads or district in which the parking place is situate and for which the permit is issued;
 - 5.29.3. an authentication that the permit has been issued by the enforcement authority;
 - 5"5.29A A permit shall be valid until any date specified on the face of the permit but in any case where no date is so specified until such time as one of the following events occurs:

- 5.29A.1 the permit holder ceases to be a resident;
- 5.29A.2 the permit holder ceases to be the owner of the motor vehicle for which the permit has been issued;
- 5.29A.3 the permit holder makes a Statutory Off Road Notification (SORN) to the DVLA:
- 5.29A.4 any required payment for the permit has been cancelled by the payer;
- 5.29A.5 any other event at the discretion of the enforcement authority such as mis-use of the permit in which case the enforcement authority shall write to the permit holder informing them of the cancellation of the permit."

Display of permits

5.30. At all times during which a motor vehicle is left in a parking place there shall be displayed on the front or near side of the motor vehicle a valid permit issued in respect of that motor vehicle so that all particulars referred to in Article 5.29 are readily visible from the front or near side or the motor vehicle.

Restriction on the removal of permits

5.31. When a permit has been displayed on a motor vehicle in accordance with the provisions of Article 5.30, no person not being the driver of the motor vehicle shall remove the permit from the motor vehicle unless authorised to do so by the driver of the motor vehicle.

PART V

6. DISABLED BAYS

- 6.1. The part of road specified in Column 1 of the Tenth Schedule is authorised to be used as a parking place for the parking of permitted motor vehicles in the authorised position on such days and during such hours as are specified in relation to the part of road in the said Tenth Schedule.
- 6.2. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is a permitted motor vehicle.
- 6.3. Every motor vehicle using the parking place shall wait thereon in the authorised position.
- 6.4. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in a parking place for longer than the maximum period permitted for waiting specified in Column 3 of the Tenth Schedule in relation to that parking place.
- 6.5. When a motor vehicle has left a parking place as specified in Article 6.1 after waiting thereon, the driver thereof shall not, within the return prohibition period specified in column 3 of the Tenth Schedule permit it to wait again upon the parking place.
- 6.6. Save as provided in Articles 6.12 and 6.13 the driver of a motor vehicle other than a permitted motor vehicle shall not use the parking place unless authorised to do so by a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, always provided that no motor vehicle shall use the parking place so as unreasonably to prevent access to premises adjoining the road

or the use of the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance and provided always that a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer may at any time require the driver of the motor vehicle to move it if it is reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction or in the case of an emergency move or cause to be moved to any place he thinks fit, any motor vehicle left in a parking place.

- 6.7. The driver of a motor vehicle using the parking place shall stop the engine as soon as the motor vehicle is in position in the parking place, and shall not start the engine except when about to change the position of the motor vehicle in, or to depart from, the parking place.
- 6.8. No person shall use a motor vehicle whilst it is in the parking place in connection with the sale of any article to persons in or near the parking place or in connection with the selling or offering for hire of his skills or services or any other person's skills or services.
- 6.9. Any person duly authorised by the enforcement authority may suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he considers such suspension reasonably necessary;
 - 6.9.1. or the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety;
 - 6.9.2. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from a dwellinghouse or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository;
 - 6.9.3. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals or on other special occasions;
 - 6.9.4. for the purpose of any building operation, demolition or excavation adjacent to the parking place or the maintenance or reconstruction of the parking place or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or adjacent to the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
 - 6.9.5. and he has made an appropriate Order and/or given notice as may be required by legislation.
- 6.10. Any person authorised by the enforcement authority suspending the use of the parking place or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of Article 6.9 shall thereupon place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof the use of which is suspended a traffic sign or notice indicating that waiting by motor vehicles is prohibited.
- 6.11. Save as provided in Articles 6.12 and 6.13 no person shall cause or permit any motor vehicle to be left in the parking place or part thereof, as the case may be, during such period as there is in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof a traffic sign or notice placed in pursuance of Article 6.10
- 6.12. Nothing in Articles 6.1, 6.6 and 6.11 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle to wait in the parking place for so long as it may be necessary:-
 - 6.12.1. to enable a person to board or alight from the motor vehicle;

- 6.12.2. to enable the motor vehicle, if it cannot be conveniently used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with any building operation or demolition, the removal of any obstruction to traffic, the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the parking place or any part thereof or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or near the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
- 6.12.3. to enable the motor vehicle, if it is in the service of the Post Office or other universal service provider to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;
- 6.12.4. to enable the motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire and rescue, local authority or water authority purposes when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
- 6.12.5. if the motor vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstance beyond the control of the driver, or to prevent an accident;
- 6.12.6. to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with the removal of furniture from a dwellinghouse or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository.
- 6.13. Nothing Articles 6.1, 6.6 and 6.11 shall apply if the motor vehicle is being used by a legally qualified general medical practitioner, district nurse, midwife, or similar people when visiting a patient, so long as the motor vehicle concerned is clearly marked doctor/midwife etc and the visit is expected to be of less than 15 minutes duration.
- 6.14. Subject to the proviso hereto, when a motor vehicle is left in the parking place in contravention of any of the provisions contained in Articles 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may remove the motor vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from the parking place provided that when a motor vehicle is waiting in the parking place in contravention of the provisions of Article 6.3, a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may alter or cause to be altered the position of the motor vehicle in order that its position shall comply with that provision.
- 6.15. Any person removing a motor vehicle or altering its position by virtue of Article 6.14 may do so by towing or driving the motor vehicle or such other manner as he may think necessary to enable him to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 6.16. When a person authorised by the enforcement authority removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a motor vehicle from the parking place by virtue of Article 6.14, he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the motor vehicle and its contents.

PART VI

7. SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR – NO WAITING, LOADING OR UNLOADING

7.1. Save as provided in Article 7.2 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait, load or unload in any of the lengths of road specified in columns 1

and 2 of the Eleventh Schedule on the days and during the times specified in column 3 of the Eleventh Schedule.

- 7.2. Nothing in Article 7.1 shall apply: -
 - 7.2.1. so as to prevent a motor vehicle waiting in any of the lengths of road referred to in that Article for so long as may be necessary to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with: -
 - 7.2.1.1. any building operation or demolition;
 - 7.2.1.2. the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - 7.2.1.3. the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the road comprising or including the carriageway; or
 - 7.2.1.4. the laying erection, alteration or repair in or near such road of a sewer or any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus.
 - 7.2.2. to a motor vehicle being used for fire and rescue, ambulance or police purposes in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - 7.2.3. to a motor vehicle being used in the service of a local authority or of a water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - 7.2.4. to a motor vehicle waiting in any of the lengths of road referred to in Article 7.1 while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the motor vehicle requires access or from which it has emerged is opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the motor vehicle to wait otherwise than on that length of road; or
 - 7.2.5. to a motor vehicle waiting when the person in control of the motor vehicle:-
 - 7.2.5.1. is required by law to stop;
 - 7.2.5.2. is obliged to stop in order to avoid an accident; or
 - 7.2.5.3. is prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond that person's control.

PART VII

8. BUS LANES

8.1. Save as provided in Article 8.4 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any vehicle other than a public service vehicle, school bus, works bus, omnibus or pedal cycle to wait at any time in any of the bus lanes specified in columns 1 and 2 of the Twelfth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in column 3 of the Twelfth Schedule other than for the purpose of crossing it.

- 8.2. In relation to the bus lanes specified at items 9a and 9b, 11, 12 and 13 in the Twelfth Schedule the list of exempted vehicles which appears in Article 8.1 shall include hackney carriages, ambulances and those vehicles carrying patients on behalf of the Yorkshire Ambulance Service as are displaying approved door mounted ambulance plates.
- 8.3. In relation to the bus lane specified at item 7 in the Twelfth Schedule the list of exempted vehicles which appears in Article 8.1 shall include abnormal indivisible load vehicles and abnormal indivisible load vehicle escort vehicles.
- 8.4. Nothing in Articles 8.1, 8.2 or 8.3 shall render it unlawful for any person to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the bus lane for so long as may be necessary for any of the purposes specified in Article 8.5.
- 8.5. The purposes referred to in Article 8.4 are:
 - 8.5.1. the removal of any obstruction to traffic in the bus lane;
 - 8.5.2. police, fire and rescue or ambulance purposes.
- 8.6. Nothing in this Order shall render it unlawful for any person to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the bus lane for so long as may be necessary for any of the purposes specified in Article 8.7.
- 8.7. The purposes referred to in Article 8.6 are: -
 - 8.7.1. the service of any local authority or water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties, or to be used in connection with the supply of gas, or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus.
 - 8.7.2. the avoidance of an accident
 - 8.7.3. the boarding or alighting of any person.

PART VIII

9. CLEARWAYS

- 9.1. Save as provided in Article 9.2 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait on any of the main carriageways comprised of the lengths of road specified in Columns 1 and 2 of the Thirteenth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in Column 3 of the Thirteenth Schedule.
- 9.2. Nothing in Article 9.1 shall apply:-
 - 9.2.1. so as to prevent the motor vehicle waiting on the carriageway of a road referred to in that Article for so long as may be necessary to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with:-
 - 9.2.1.1. any building operation or demolition;
 - 9.2.1.2. the removal of any obstruction to traffic;

- 9.2.1.3. the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the road comprising or including that carriageway; or
- 9.2.1.4. the laying, erection, alteration or repair in or near such road of a sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus.
- 9.2.2. to a motor vehicle being used for fire and rescue, ambulance or police purposes, in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
- 9.2.3. to a motor vehicle being used in the service of a local authority or of a water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
- 9.2.4. to a motor vehicle being used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;
- 9.2.5. to a motor vehicle waiting in the carriageway referred to in that Article while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the motor vehicle requires access or form which it has emerged is opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the motor vehicle to wait otherwise than on that carriageway; or
- 9.2.6. to a motor vehicle waiting when the person in control of the motor vehicle:-
 - 9.2.6.1. is required by law to stop;
 - 9.2.6.2. is obliged to stop in order to avoid and accident; or
 - 9.2.6.3. is prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond that person's control.

PART IX

10. CYCLE LANES

- 10.1. Save as provided in Articles 10.2 and 10.3 no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, cause or permit any motor vehicle other than a pedal cycle to wait in a cycle lane specified in the Fourteenth Schedule on the days and during the times specified in Column 3 of the Fourteenth Schedule.
- 10.2. Nothing in Article 10.1 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle to wait in a cycle lane specified in the Fourteenth Schedule for so long as may be necessary:
 - 10.2.1. to be used for the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - 10.2.2. to be used for police, fire and rescue or ambulance purposes;
 - 10.2.3. to be used in the service of any local authority or water authority or with the permission of any such authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties provided that whilst being so used it is necessary for the motor vehicle to wait in the cycle lane;
 - 10.2.4. to avoid an accident:

- 10.2.5. to gain entrance to premises or land accessible only by crossing the cycle lane or to off-street loading facilities or garaging;
- 10.2.6. for public service vehicles at a bus stop area.
- 10.3. Nothing in Article 10.1 shall apply to the driving of any mechanical road cleansing vehicle or gully emptying machine or to do anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer.

PART X

11. PARKING IN POLICE BAYS

- 11.1. That part of road specified in Column 1 of the Fifteenth Schedule is authorised to be used as a parking place for the parking of permitted motor vehicles in the authorised position on such days and during such times as are specified in relation to the part of road in Column 3 of the said Schedule.
- 11.2. The driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is a permitted motor vehicle.
- 11.3. Every motor vehicle using the parking place shall wait thereon in the authorised position.
- 11.4. Save as provided in Article 11.8 the driver of a motor vehicle other than a permitted vehicle shall not use the parking place unless authorised to do so by a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer, always provided that no motor vehicle shall use the parking place so as unreasonably to prevent access to premises adjoining the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance and provided always that a police constable in uniform or a civil enforcement officer may at any time require the driver of the motor vehicle to move it if it is reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction or in the case of an emergency move or cause to be moved to any place he thinks fit, any motor vehicle left in a parking place.
- 11.5. A person authorised by the enforcement authority may suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he considers such suspension reasonably necessary;
 - 11.5.1. for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety
 - 11.5.2. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from a dwelling house or office to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository.
 - 11.5.3. for the purpose of any building operation, demolition or excavation adjacent to the parking place or the maintenance or reconstruction of the parking place or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or adjacent to the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus;
- 11.6. A person authorised by the enforcement authority suspending the use of the parking place or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of Article 11.5 shall thereupon place or

- cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof the use of which is to be suspended a traffic sign or notice indicating that the waiting of motor vehicles is prohibited.
- 11.7. No person shall cause or permit any motor vehicle to be left in the parking place or part thereof, as the case may be, during such period as there is in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof a traffic sign or notice placed in pursuance of Article 11.6 unless the vehicle is waiting for a purpose specified in Article 11.5.2 or 11.5.3.
- 11.8. Nothing in Articles 11.1, 11.2, 11.3 and 11.7 shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any motor vehicle to wait in the parking place for so long as it may be necessary:-
 - 11.8.1. to enable a person to board or alight from a motor vehicle;
 - 11.8.2. to enable the motor vehicle, if it cannot be conveniently used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with any building operation or demolition, the removal of any obstruction to traffic, the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the parking place or any part thereof or the laying, erection, alteration, or repair in or near the parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus.
 - 11.8.3. to enable the motor vehicle, if it is in the service of the Post Office or other universal service provider, to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets;
 - 11.8.4. to enable the motor vehicle to be used for ambulance, fire brigade, local authority or water authority purposes when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - 11.8.5. if the motor vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond the control of the driver, or to prevent an accident;
 - 11.8.6. to enable the motor vehicle to be used in connection with the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository.
- 11.9. Subject to the provision hereto, when a motor vehicle is left in a parking place in contravention of any of the provisions of Articles 11.1, 11.2, 11.3 and 11.7 a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may remove the motor vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from the parking place provided that when a motor vehicle is waiting in the parking place in contravention of the provisions of Article 11.3, a person authorised in that behalf by the enforcement authority may alter or cause to be altered the position of the motor vehicle in order that its position shall comply with that provision.
- 11.10. Any person removing a motor vehicle or altering its position by virtue of Article 11.9 may do so by towing or driving the motor vehicle or such other manner as he may think necessary to enable him to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 11.11. When a person authorised by the enforcement authority removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a motor vehicle from the parking place by virtue of Article 11.10, he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonable necessary for the safe custody of the motor vehicle and its contents.

PART XI

12. PARKING FOR CAR CLUB VEHICLES

- 12.1. The part of road in Huddersfield which is described as a parking place in Column 2 of the Seventeenth Schedule is hereby designated as a car club parking place.
- 12.2. The car club parking place shall have within its length not more than the maximum number of parking bays specified in Column 3 of the Seventeenth Schedule.
- 12.3. Subject to the maximum number the number and disposition of such parking bays in the car club parking place shall be determined from time to time by the Council.
- 12.4. The car club parking place may be used subject to the provisions of this Order for the leaving of car club vehicles.
- 12.5. The limits of the car club parking place and each parking bay shall be indicated by the appropriate traffic signs or road markings for which special authorisation has been granted by the Department for Transport.
- 12.6. Every car club vehicle left in a parking bay shall so stand so that the vehicle is wholly within the limits of the parking bay.
- 12.7. Where any car club vehicle is standing in a parking bay in contravention of the provisions of Article 12.6 a civil enforcement officer may alter or cause to be altered the position of the vehicle in order that its position shall comply with those provisions.
- 12.8. Where a police constable in uniform or Civil Enforcement Officer is of the opinion that any of the provisions contained in this Order have been contravened or not complied with in respect of a vehicle left in a parking bay she/he may remove or cause to be removed the vehicle from the parking bay.
- 12.9. Any person removing or altering the position of a vehicle by virtue of Articles 12.7, 12.8 or 12.11 may do so by towing or driving the vehicle or in such other manner as she/he may think necessary and may take such measures in relation to the vehicle as she/he may think necessary to enable him/her to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 12.10. When a police constable in uniform or a Civil Enforcement Officer removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a vehicle from a parking bay she/he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the vehicle.
- 12.11. A police constable in uniform or a Civil Enforcement Officer may in the case of emergency move or cause to be moved to any place he thinks fit a vehicle left in a parking bay.
- 12.12. A police constable in uniform or a Civil Enforcement Officer may suspend the use of a parking bay whenever she/he considers such suspension reasonably necessary always provided that adequate prior notice has been received:
 - 12.12.1. for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety

- 12.12.2. for the purpose of any building engineering or construction operation demolition or excavation adjacent to or in the parking bay
- 12.12.3. for the purpose of maintenance improvement or reconstruction of the parking bay or the laying erection alteration or repair in or near the parking bay or car club parking place of any sewer or of any main pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas water or electricity or of any telecommunications apparatus as defined in Section 4(3) of the Telecommunications Act 1984 or of any traffic sign
- 12.12.4. for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking bay on any occasion of the removal of furniture from one office or dwelling house to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository
- 12.12.5. on any such occasion on which it is likely by reason of some special attraction that any street will be thronged or obstructed
- 12.12.6. for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking bay at times of weddings or funerals or on other special occasions
- 12.13. A police constable in uniform or Civil Enforcement Officer may suspend for not longer than twenty four hours the use of a parking bay whenever she/he considers such suspensions reasonably necessary for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety
- 12.14. A police constable in uniform or a Civil Enforcement Officer suspending the use of a parking bay in accordance with the provisions of Articles 12.12 and 12.13 of this Order shall thereupon place or cause to be placed upon the relevant part of the parking bay traffic cones (as described in the current Traffic Signs Regulations & General Directions) or such other traffic cones or lights as are appropriate to indicate that waiting by vehicles is prohibited
- 12.15. Subject to the provision contained herein no person shall cause or permit any car club vehicle to be left in a parking bay during such period as there is a notice traffic cone sign or light placed within the parking bay in pursuance of Article 12.14 of this Order PROVIDED THAT nothing in this Article shall apply to:
 - 12.15.1. any vehicle being used for Fire Brigade Ambulance or Police purposes or any Local Authority purpose or for any purpose specified in Article 12.12.1
 - 12.15.2. any other vehicle if that vehicle is so left with the permission of the person who authorised the suspension of use of the parking bay in accordance with the forgoing provisions of this Article
- 12.16. Unless prior written consent has been granted by the Council no person shall:
 - 12.16.1. use a car club vehicle while it is in a parking bay in connection with the sale or advertisement of anything to persons in or near the parking bay or in connection with the selling or offering for hire of his skill or services
 - 12.16.2. use any part of a parking bay with any building structure mechanical device or other physical feature therein or any car club vehicle left therein to display

advertising material nor to place upon or attach to any car club vehicle in the parking bay any advertising material to induce the public to participate in or frequent any place function or gathering for the purpose of demonstration or entertainment or to buy or hire or otherwise obtain anything or the skill or services of any person and nothing shall be displayed to induce the public to engage for gain in any lottery raffle or competition

- 12.17. Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Order with respect to car club vehicles which are left in a parking bay in accordance with those provisions any other vehicle may wait in a parking bay if:
 - 12.17.1. the vehicle is waiting only for so long as is necessary to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle
 - 12.17.2. the vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond his control or to such other waiting being necessary in order to avoid an accident
 - 12.17.3. the vehicle is a vehicle used for fire brigade purposes or an ambulance or a vehicle in the service of a local authority or a vehicle in the service of a police force in such cases being used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties
 - 12.17.4. the vehicle is waiting only for so long as may be necessary to enable it to be used in connection with the removal of any obstruction of traffic
 - 12.17.5. the vehicle is waiting only for so long as may be reasonably necessary to enable it to be used for any of the purposes specified in Article 12.12.2 to 12.12.6 and the use of the vehicle for any such purpose or the amount of time during which the vehicle will remain in the parking bay for that purpose does not in the opinion of the Council warrant the suspension of use of the parking bay
- 12.18. A person causing or permitting a vehicle to wait in a parking bay by virtue of Article 12.17 shall take all necessary steps to ensure that the vehicle is left in accordance with Article 12.6

PART XII

13. GENERAL

- 13.1. The restrictions imposed by this Order shall be in addition to and not in derogation of any restrictions or requirements imposed by any Regulations made or having effect as if made under the Act or by or under any other enactment.
- 13.2. Any reference in this Order to a Statute or Statutory Instrument shall include reference to any re-enactment or replacement thereof
- 13.3. For the avoidance of doubt, any reference in this Order to a length of road shall be deemed to be a reference to more than one length of road or more than one parking place where the context requires it.
- 13.4. Where the provisions of this Order or any Order made or having effect as if made under the Act which impose any restriction or prohibition on waiting by motor vehicles, or grant any

- exemption from such restriction or prohibition, relate to a road or length of road designated as a parking place in the Eighth, Ninth and Tenth Schedules the provisions of the said Schedules shall prevail.
- 13.5. For the avoidance of doubt this Order is deemed to be a designation order for the purpose of charging for the issue or replacement as appropriate of a permit under the provisions of Part IV of this Order.
- 13.6. For the further avoidance of doubt the revocation of any Order referred to in the Eighteenth Schedule to this Order is not intended to reverse any revocation made by or otherwise referred to in that Order.
- 13.7. Where the council deem it so expedient all references to "permit" in this Order shall include reference to "Specific Permit", "Business Permit" and "Open Permit" or such other title as may be determined by the enforcement authority and permit holder shall be similarly construed.
- 13.8. In this Order when the context requires, the masculine includes the feminine and the neuter and vice versa, the singular includes the plural and vice versa.

PART XIII

14. CONTRAVENTIONS OF PROVISIONS OF ORDER

- 14.1. Where a motor vehicle is left in a parking place or in any road or length of road in contravention of any provision of this Order such contravention shall be dealt with in accordance with the provisions of the 2004 Act and any subordinate legislation made under it.
- 14.2. The amount of the penalty charge for a parking contravention and, where applicable, the charges for the removal, storage and disposal of a vehicle shall be as set from time to time by the enforcement authority in accordance with the Civil Enforcement of Parking Contraventions (Guidelines on Levels of Charges) (England) Order 2007 or any re-enactment or replacement thereof and published by it.

GIVEN under the Corporate Common Seal of the Council of the Borough of Kirklees this 29th day of June Two Thousand and Eighteen

THE CORPORATE COMMON SEAL of

THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF KIRKLEES was hereunto affixed

in the presence of:-

Assistant Director – Legal, Governance and Monitoring/Authorised Signatory

SCHEDULE 1 NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
1. A636 Wakefield Road, Denby Dale	North-west side from a point 10 metres south- west of its junction with Gilthwaites Lane for a distance of 999 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Miller Hill for a distance of 15 metres south westwards	All days All hours
	c) South-east side from its junction with Miller Hill for a distance of 1 metre north eastwards	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from a point 83 metres south- west of its junction with Cuckstool Road for a distance of 59 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
2. A636 Wakefield Road, Scissett	North-west side from its junction with Sunnymead for a distance of 31 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from its junction with Sunnymead for a distance of 4 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from its junction with the produced north eastern kerbline of Highbridge Lane in a north easterly direction to its junction with the produced southern kerbline of Busker Lane	All days All hours
	d) North-west side from its junction with the produced northern kerbline of Busker Lane for a distance of 80 metres in a north easterly direction	All days All hours
	e) North-west side from its junction with the produced south western kerbline of Pennine Way for a distance of 90 metres in a south westerly direction	All days All hours
	f) South-east side from a point 13.5 metres south-west of its junction with Cuttlehurst for a distance of 49 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	g) South-east side from a point 32 metres south west of its junction with the produced south western kerbline of Crown Street for a distance of 23 metres in a south westerly direction	All days All hours
	h) South-east side from a point 5 metres south west of its junction with Stanhope Street for 8 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	i) South-east side from a point 15 metres north east of its junction with Stanhope Street for 29 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	j) South-east side from a point 62 metres north east of its junction with Stanhope Street to a point 5 metres north east of its junction with Water Street	All days All hours
	k) South-east side from a point 78 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 14 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
	South-east side from a point 51 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 6 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
3. A640 New Hey Road, Scammonden	Both sides from a point 228.6 metres west of its junction with the B6114 Elland-Saddleworth Road to a point 137.2 metres east of its junction with the B6114 Elland-Saddleworth Road	All days All hours
4. B6114 Saddleworth Road, Scammonden	Both sides from its junction with Huddersfield-New Hey Road for a distance of 182.9 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
5. Back O' Dam, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) to its junction with Kiln Hill	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) for a distance of 18 metres westwards	All days All hours
6. Bargate, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Coldwell Street for a distance of 120 metres north- westwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	b) South-east side and north-east side from its junction with Manchester Road (Linthwaite) for a distance of 112 metres north-eastwards then north-westwards	All days All hours
7. Barnsley Road, Flockton, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 28 metres south-west of its junction with Stoneroyd Farm for a distance of 148 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
8. Barnsley Road, Lower Denby	North-east side from its junction with the produced north-eastern kerb line of Dry Hill Lane for a distance of 22 metres in a south-easterly direction	All days All hours
	b) North-east side from its junction with Dry Hill Lane for a distance of 50 metres in a north-westerly direction	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from its junction with Lower Denby Lane, Lower Denby for a distance of 28 metres in a south-easterly direction	All days All hours
9. Barnsley Road, Scissett, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 25 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-east side and north-west side from a point 41 metres south-east of its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 62 metres south-eastwards then north-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 29 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	d) South-west side and south-east side from a point 66 metres south-east of its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 47 metres south-eastwards then north-eastwards	All days All hours
10. Barnsley Road, Scissett, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 29 metres south east of its junction with the produced eastern kerbline of A636 Wakefield Road for a distance of 37 metres in a south easterly direction	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
11. Barnsley Road, Upper Cumberworth, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 63 metres north-west of its junction with Park Lane for a distance of 152 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
12. Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 15 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
13. Britannia Road, Slaithwaite	North-east side from its junction with Carr Lane for 87 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from a point 52 metres south- east of its junction with Market Place for 39 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
14. Britannia Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-west side from its junction with Market Place for a distance of 41 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
15. Brookfield, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	North side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 24 metres westwards	All days All hours
	b) South side from its junction with Penistone Road for 20 metres westwards	All days All hours
16. Brougham Road, Marsden, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with Peel Street for a distance of 19 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
17. Busker Lane, Scissett	North side from its junction with the produced north western kerbline of Wakefield Road for a distance of 22 metres in a westerly direction	All days All hours
	b) South side from its junction with the produced north western kerbline of Wakefield Road for a distance of 13 metres in a westerly direction	All days All hours
18. Carr Hill Road, Upper Cumberworth, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 103 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 100 metres southwestwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
19. Carr Lane, Slaithwaite	North-west side from a point 30 metres north-east of its junction with Station Road (westerly end) for a distance of 23 metres in a north-easterly direction	All days All hours
20. Carr Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with Radcliffe Road for a distance of 91 metres southwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from a point 12 metres south- west of its junction with Lewisham Road for a distance of 56 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from its eastern junction with Station Road for a distance of 41 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from its junction with New Street for a distance of 18 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	e) South-east side from its junction with Cross Street for a distance of 15 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
	f) South-east side from its junction with New Street for a distance of 10 metres southwestwards	All days All hours
	g) West side from its junction with Radcliffe Road for a distance of 84 metres southwards	All days All hours
21. Church Lane, Clayton West, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with Holmfield Road for a distance of 23 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
22. Church Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-west side from its junction with Old Bank for a distance of 10 metres north-westwards	All days All hours
23. Clay Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 5 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 7 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
24. Clough Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	East side from a point 146 metres north-west of its junction with Crowther Close for a distance of 124 metres northwards	All days All hours
	b) West side from its junction with Brook side for a distance of 137 metres northwards	All days All hours
25. Coldwell Street, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with the produced north western kerbline of Bargate for a distance of 26 metres in a north westerly direction	All days All hours
26. Colne View, Slaithwaite	North-west side from its junction with Hill Top Road for 50 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Crimble Bank for 48 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
27. Commercial Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	South side from a point 3 metres west of its junction with Smithy Lane to a point 3 metres east of its junction with Smithy Lane	All days All hours
28. Commercial Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from its junction with Manchester Road for 14 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Manchester Road for 62 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours
29. Common Lane, Emley, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Jagger Lane for a distance of 169 metres north-eastwards (measured along the centre line)	All days All hours
30. Crimble Bank, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Colne View for 12 metres south westwards	All days All hours
	b) East side from its junction with Radcliffe Road for a distance of 27 metres southwards	All days All hours
	c) North-east side / south east side from its junction with Station Road for 57 metres north westwards and north eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	d) South-west side / north west side from a point 14 metres north west of its junction with Station Road (measured on the centre line) for 53 metres north westwards and north eastwards.	All days All hours
	e) West side from a point 5 metres north-west of the extended south-western kerbline of Radcliffe Road for a distance of 36 metres southwards	All days All hours
31. Cross Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with New Street for 10 metres north westwards	All days All hours
	b) North-east side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 13 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from its junction with Carr Lane to its junction with New Street	All days All hours
32. Cumberworth Lane (traffic Island At Junction With Wakefield Road), Upper Cumberworth, Huddersfield	North-west side and north-east side for its entire length	All days All hours
33. Cumberworth Lane, Upper Cumberworth, Huddersfield	North-east side from a point 74 metres north- west of its junction with Cumberworth Lane for a distance of 153 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-east side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 51 metres north- westwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 23 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 18 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	e) West side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 22 metres northwards (measured along the kerbline)	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
34. Cumberworth Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Huddersfield Road for 26 metres south westwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from a point 7.7 metres north east of its junction with Lidgett Lane for 32 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-east side from its junction with Huddersfield Road to its junction with Radcliffe Street	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from its junction with Radcliffe Street to its junction with Lidgett Lane	All days All hours
	e) South-east side from its junction with Lidgett Lane for 15 metres south westwards	All days All hours
35. Cuttlehurst, Denby Dale, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 11 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 8 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
36. Derby Terrace, Marsden, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Peel Street for a distance of 10 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
37. Dry Hill Lane, Lower Denby	Both sides from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 15 metres in a north-easterly direction	All days All hours
38. Elms Hill, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with Varley Road for a distance of 2 metres southwards	All days All hours
	b) West side from its junction with Varley Road for a distance of 4 metres southwards	All days All hours
39. Far Bank, Shelley, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 22 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 24 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
40. Far Dene, Highburton, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 30 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 29 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
41. Firth Street, Shepley, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Lane Head Road for a distance of 48 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
42. George Street, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with North Road to a point 46 metres north-west of its junction with School Hill	All days All hours
43. Hallas Road, Highburton	North-west side from its junction with North Road for 13.2 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from a point 58.2 metres north-east then north west of its junction with North Road for 19 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from a point 98.4 metres north-east of its junction with North Road for a distance of 8.25 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	d) North-west side from a point 116.65 metres north-east of its junction with North Road for a distance of 8.25 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	e) South-east side and north-east side from its junction with North Road for a distance of 143 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
44. Hill Top Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from a point 15 metres north east of the south west building line of No.1 Hill Top Road for 10 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Colne View for 19 metres south westwards	All days All hours
45. Hoyle House Fold, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from its junction with Manchester Road (Linthwaite) for a distance of 171 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	b) South-west side from its junction with Manchester Road (Linthwaite) for a distance of 160 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
46. Huddersfield Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	North side from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 7 metres westwards	All days All hours
	b) South side from its junction with Cumberworth Road for 15 metres westwards	All days All hours
	c) South side from its junction with Cumberworth Road for 20 metres eastwards	All days All hours
47. Jagger Lane, Emley, Huddersfield	Both sides from a point 32 metres north-east of its junction with Titus Lane for a distance of 384 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
48. Kiln Hill, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from a point 21.5 metres from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 36 metres in a south-easterly and easterly direction	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 9 metres south- eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from a point 24.5 metres from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 30 metres in an easterly and north-easterly direction	All days All hours
49. Kitchen Fold, Slaithwaite	Both sides from its junction with Manchester Road for its entire length.	All days All hours
50. Lane Head Road, Shepley, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 15 metres south-west of its junction with Firth Street for a distance of 33 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
51. Laneside, Kirkburton	a) North-east side from its junction with Paddock Road for a distance of 7 metres in a south- easterly direction	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Turnshaw Road to the projected extended boundary of 3/5 Laneside	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
52. Leak Hall Road, Denby Dale	Both sides from its junction with Wakefield Road for 20 metres north-westwards	All days All hours
53. Lewisham Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 17 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 12 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
54. Lidgett Lane, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Cumberworth Road for 15 metres south eastwards	All days All hours
55. Low Town, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 1 metre south-west of its junction with North Road for a distance of 24 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
56. Lower Denby Lane, Lower Denby	The traffic island at the junction with Barnsley Road, for the whole of its perimeter	All days All hours
	b) Both sides from its junction with Barnsley Road for a distance of 46 metres in a south-westerly direction	All days All hours
57. Manchester Road (Clough Head), Marsden	North-east side and north side from a point 156 metres north-west of its junction with Millwright Close for a distance of 199 metres westwards then north-westwards	All days All hours
58. Manchester Road, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from a point in line with the eastern boundary of No 1312 Manchester Road for a distance of 1060 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from its junction with The Riverside for 107 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from its junction with Bargate for a distance of 12 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	d) North-west side from a point 2 metres north- east of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Hoyle Ing to its junction with The Riverside	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	e) South-east side from a point 46 metres south- west of its junction with Hoyle House Fold to a point 33 metres south-west of its junction with Hoyle Ing	All days All hours
	f) South-east side from its junction with Linfit Fold for a distance of 64 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	g) South-east side from its junction with Hollins Row to a point 81 metres south-west of its junction with Linfit Fold	All days All hours
59. Market Place, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 12 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Britannia Road to its junction with Old Bank	All days All hours
60. Marsh Lane, Shepley	Both sides from its junction with Abbey Road South for a distance of 10 metres in a westerly direction	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from a point 19 metres from its junction with Abbey Road South for a distance of 17 metres in a north-westerly direction	All days All hours
61. Miller Hill, Denby Dale, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with A636 Wakefield Road for a distance of 4 metres south westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with A636 Wakefield Road for a distance of 8 metres south eastwards	All days All hours
62. Nabbs Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North side from its junction with Church Street for 29 metres westwards (measured on the centre line)	All days All hours
63. Ned Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) for a distance of 22 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	b) South-east side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) for a distance of 10 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
64. New Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Cross Street for 17 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from its junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 26 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
	 North-west side from its junction with Cross Street for a distance of 18 metres south- westwards 	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from its junction with Carr Lane to a point 4 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Cross Street	All days All hours
	e) South-east side from a point 3 metres north east of its junction with Cross Street for 12 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	f) South-east side from a point 22 metres north east of its junction with Cross Street for 5 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
65. North Road, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	a) North-east side from its junction with Hallas Road to its junction with George Street	All days All hours
	b) North-east side from its junction with Hallas Road for 5 metres north westwards	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from a point 41 metres south- west of its junction with Riley Lane for a distance of 20 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
	d) West side from its junction with Riley Lane for a distance of 1 metre southwards	All days All hours
66. Old Bank, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with Market Place for a distance of 67 metres south- westwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	b) West side and north-west side from its junction with Church Street for a distance of 47 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
67. Paddock Road, Kirkburton	North-east side from its junction with Turnshaw Road for a distance of 21 metres in a north- westerly direction	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Turnshaw Road for a distance of 11 metres in a north-westerly direction	All days All hours
68. Peel Street, Marsden, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Brougham Road for a distance of 20 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) North-east side from its junction with Warehouse Hill Road for a distance of 8 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 15 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
69. Penistone Road, Shelley, Huddersfield	East side from a point 20 metres north of its junction with Far Dene for a distance of 82 metres southwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Storthes Hall Lane (southernmost slip road) for a distance of 3 metres north-westwards	All days All hours
	c) West side from a point 9 metres north of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Far Dene for a distance of 74 metres southwards	All days All hours
70. Pennine Way, Scissett	North-east side from its junction with A636 Wakefield Road for 20 metres north westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with A636 Wakefield Road for 20 metres north-westwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
71. Radcliffe Road, Golcar, Huddersfield	North-east side from its eastern junction with New North Road to its junction with Clough Road	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from a point 144 metres north- east of its junction with the un-named access road to Highwood Farm for a distance of 224 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South side from its junction with Crimble Bank for a distance of 251 metres eastwards	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from a point 157 metres north- east of the extended south-eastern kerbline of the un-named access road to Highwood Farm for a distance of 228 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
72. Radcliffe Street, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Cumberworth Road for 15 metres south eastwards	All days All hours
73. Riley Lane, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 13 metres west then south-west of its junction with North Road for a distance of 14 metres south-westwards	All days All hours
74. Rock Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Clough Road for a distance of 25 metres north- westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Clough Road for a distance of 23 metres north- westwards	All days All hours
75. Saddleworth Road, Scammonden, Huddersfield	Both sides from a point 55 metres south-west of Scammoden Bridge over the Lancashire-Yorkshire Motorway (M62) north-eastwards to the consolidation boundary	All days All hours
76. School Lane, Denby Dale, Huddersfield	North side from its junction with Miller Hill for a distance of 1 metre eastwards	All days All hours
77. Smithy Lane, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 28 metres southwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
78. Station Road, Marsden, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 12 metres north- east of its junction with High Lea for a distance of 28 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from its junction with Peel Street for a distance of 51 metres south- westwards	All days All hours
79. Station Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with the produced southern kerbline of The Foldings for a distance of 30 metres in a southerly direction	All days All hours
	b) East side from its junction with the produced northern kerbline of The Foldings for a distance of 19 metres in a northerly direction	All days All hours
	c) North-west side from its junction with Huddersfield Road for a distance of 25 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	d) South-east side from a point 5 metres south- west of its junction with Northfield Lane for a distance of 23 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	e) South-east side from its junction with Huddersfield Road for a distance of 20 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours
	f) South-west side from a point 8 metres north- west of its junction with Wood Street for a distance of 24 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
80. Station Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from its western junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 14 metres north- westwards	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from a point 69 metres north east of its junction with Market Place for 86 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side from its junction with Market Place for a distance of 15 metres north-westwards	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
81. Storthes Hall Lane (southern Slip Road), Kirkburton, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 26 metres north- westwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Penistone Road for a distance of 24 metres north-westwards	All days All hours
82. Storthes Hall Lane, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Penistone Road for 70 metres south eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-east side from a point 9 metres north east of the projected building line of No1 Dene Bottom for 36 metres north eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-west side / north west side from a point 12 metres north west of the projected building line of No.185 Penistone Road 122 metres south eastwards and south westwards	All days All hours
83. Sunnymead, Scissett	Both sides from its junction with A636 Wakefield Road for a distance of 33 metres north-westwards	All days All hours
84. The Foldings, Skelmanthorpe	Both sides from its junction with the produced eastern kerbline of Station Road for a distance of 10 metres in an easterly diection	All days All hours
85. Turnshaw Road, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	Both sides from its junction with Paddock Road for a distance of 23 metres in a south-westerly direction	All days All hours
	b) North-west side from its junction with North Road for a distance of 20 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
	c) South-east side from its junction with North Road for a distance of 24 metres north- eastwards	All days All hours
86. Unnamed Access Road (opposite Coldwell Street), Linthwaite	Both sides from its junction with the produced south eastern kerbline of Manchester Road for a distance of 20 metres (measured on the centre line)	All days All hours

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
87. Un-named Access Road (south Of Old Bank), Slaithwaite	East side from its junction with the extended south-eastern kerbline of Old Bank for a distance of 7 metres southwards	All days All hours
	b) West side from its junction with Old Bank for a distance of 10 metres southwards	All days All hours
88. Varley Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) for a distance of 31 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
	b) South-west side from its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) for a distance of 29 metres south-eastwards	All days All hours
89. Warehouse Hill Road, Marsden, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with Peel Street for a distance of 12 metres north-eastwards	All days All hours

SCHEDULE 2 NOT USED

SCHEDULE 3 NO WAITING/LOADING AT ANY TIME

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
1. Carr Lane, Slaithwaite	South-east side from a point 45 metres north east of its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 110 metres in a north-easterly direction	All days All hours
2. Riley Lane, Kirkburton	North-west side from its junction with North Road for a distance of 114 metres in a south-westerly and north- westerly direction	All days All hours

SCHEDULE 4 NO WAITING AT CERTAIN TIMES ON CERTAIN DAYS

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
1. Back O' Dam, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 18 metres west of its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) to its junction with Ned Lane	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
2. Britannia Road, Slaithwaite	North-east side from its junction with Kiln Hill to a point 87 metres south-east of its junction with Carr Lane	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-west side from its junction with Ned Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a north-westerly direction	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
3. Carr Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 1.5 metres south-west of its junction with Cross Street for 145 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
4. Chapel Hill, Linthwaite	West side from its junction with Causeway side for 3.5 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm-4pm
5. Church Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from a point 9 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Old Bank to its junction with Market Place	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
6. Commercial Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	North side and north-east side from a point 44 metres west of its junction with New Street to a point 7 metres north-west of its junction with Barrow Stead	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm
	b) South side from a point 3 metres west of its junction with Smithy Lane for 99 metres westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm
	c) South side from its junction with New street for 29 metres eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm
	d) South side from its junction with New Street for 44 metres westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm
	e) South-west side from a point 3 metres east of its junction with Smithy Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of its junction with Barrow Stead	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
7. George Street, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	South-west side from its junction with Low Gate for a distance of 78 metres north-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
8. Hallas Road, Highburton, Huddersfield	West side from a point 13.2 metres north east of its junction with North Road for 45 metres northwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
9. Hoyle House Fold, Linthwaite	West side from its junction with Causeway side for a distance of 13 metres north-westwards, including the whole of the cul-de-sac serving property nos. 48 to 70.	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm-4pm
10. Huddersfield Road, Kirkburton	South-west side from its junction with the north- eastern kerbline of Low Gate for a distance of 25 metres south-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
11. Kiln Hill, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-east side from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 9 metres south-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
12. Lewisham Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from a point 50 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane to its junction with Station Road	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-east side from a point 12 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane for 48 metres south westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	c) South-east side from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 7 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
13. Manchester Road	North-west side from its junction with Hollins Row to a point 80 metres south-west of its junction with Varley Road	8am-11pm
14. Manchester Road, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 18 metres south-west of its junction with Hoyle Ing for a distance of 54 metres north-eastwards	8am-11pm
15. Manchester Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-east side from its junction with Hollins Row to a point 540 metres south-west of its junction with Varley Road	8am-11pm

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
16. Market Place, Marsden, Huddersfield	North side from its junction with Argyle Street to its junction with Peel Street	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
17. Market Place, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Church Street to a point 29 metres south-west of its junction with Station Road	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
18. Ned Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Britannia Road to a point 76 metres south-west of its junction with Mallard Way	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-east side from a point 10 metres north- east of its junction with Manchester Road (Slaithwaite) to its junction with Back O'Dam	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
19. New Street, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	North-west side from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 28 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-east side from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 32 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
20. Norman Road, Denby Dale, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 16 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) West side from its junction with Wakefield Road for a distance of 14 metres southwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
21. North Road, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	North-east side from a point 5 metres north west of its junction with Hallas Road for 15 metres north westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-west side from a point 18 metres north- west of its junction with Riley Lane for a distance of 316 metres north-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
22. Queen Street, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 25 metres northwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm
	b) West side from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 23 metres northwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-8pm

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
23. Station Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	North-west side from a point 15 metres north- west of its junction with Market Place for a distance of 54 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
	b) South-east side from a point 14 metres north- west of its western junction with Carr Lane for a distance of 63 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm
24. Wakefield Road, Denby Dale	South-east side from a point 11 metres south-east of its junction with Norman Road for a distance of 34 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm

SCHEDULE 5 NO LOADING OR UNLOADING AT CERTAIN TIMES ON CERTAIN DAYS

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
1. Chapel Hill, Linthwaite	West side from its junction with Causeway side for 3.5 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm-4pm
2. Hoyle House Fold, Linthwaite	West side from its junction with Causeway side for a distance of 13 metres north-westwards, including the whole of the cul-de-sac serving property nos. 48 to 70.	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm-4pm

SCHEDULE 6 NOT USED

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 52DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

SCHEDULE 7 LIMITED WAITING

CO	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Nar	ne of Road and Length affected	Days and hours of operation	Maximum period for which vehicles may wait and return prohibition period
1. A	636 Wakefield Road		
a)	North-west side from a point 115 metres north east of its junction with Busker Lane for 25 metres north eastwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
b)	South-east side from a point 5 metres north east of its junction with Water Street for 37 metres north eastwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
c)	South-east side from a point 17 metres north east of its junction with Barnsley Road for 21 metres north eastwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
d)	South-east side from a point 5 metres south west of its junction with Stanhope Street for 27 metres south westwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
e)	South-east side from its junction with Stanhope Street for 15 metres north eastwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
f)	South-east side from a point 44 metres north east of its junction with Stanhope Street for 18 metres north eastwards	8am-10pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour 8am- 10pm
g)	South-east side from a point 20 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 16 metres south westwards	8am-10pm	2 hours No return within 2 hours 8am- 10pm
h)	South-east side from a point 38 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 13 metres south westwards	8am-10pm	2 hours No return within 2 hours 8am- 10pm
i)	South-east side from a point 57 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 21 metres south westwards	All days All hours	2 hours No return within 2 hours

CO	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Na	me of Road and Length affected	Days and hours of operation	Maximum period for which vehicles may wait and return prohibition period
j)	South-east side from a point 92 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 15 metres south westwards	All days All hours	2 hours No return within 2 hours
k)	South-east side from a point 7 metres south west of its junction with Crown Street for 25 metres south westwards	All days All hours	2 hours No return within 2 hours
I)	South-east side from a point 55 metres south west of its junction with Crown Street for 22 metres south westwards	All days All hours	2 hours No return within 2 hours
2. B	ritannia Road, Slaithwaite		
a)	South-west side from a point 91 metres south-east of its junction with Market Place for a distance of 13 metres south-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
b)	South-west side from a point 27 metres north-west of its junction with Ned Lane for 12 metres north-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
c)	South-west side from a point 41 metres south-east of its junction with Market Place for 11 metres south-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
3. C	arr Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield		
a)	North-west side from a point 41 metres south-west of its eastern junction with Station Road for a distance of 134 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
b)	North-west side from a point 12 metres south-west of its junction with Lewisham Road for a distance of 13 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
c)	North-west side from a point 72 metres north-east of its western junction with Station Road for a distance of 34 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 54DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

CO	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Nar	ne of Road and Length affected	Days and hours of operation	Maximum period for which vehicles may wait and return prohibition period
	Commercial Road, Skelmanthorpe, Idersfield		
	South side from a point 29 metres east of its junction with New Street for 19 metres eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	30 mins No return within 60 mins
5. K	iln Hill, Slaithwaite		
	North-east side from a point 9 metres from its junction with Britannia Road for a distance of 12.5 metres south eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
6. L	ewisham Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield		
a)	North-west side from a point 17 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane for 33 metres south westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
b)	South-east side from a point 60 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane for 60 metres south westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
7. M	arket Place, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield		
	North-west side from a point 12 metres south-west of its junction with Station Road for a distance of 17 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	1 hour No return within 1 hour
8. N	ew Hey Road, Outlane	<u> </u>	
	South-east side from a point 6 metres south west of the north eastern building line of Nos. 775 and 777 New Hey Road for a distance of 13 metres in a south westerly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-6pm and Sat 8am-12pm	30 mins No return within 60 mins
9. No	orth Road, Kirkburton, Huddersfield		
a)	North-east side from a point 58 metres north-west of its junction with Hallas Road for a distance of 87 metres north-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	90 mins No return within 60 mins

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 55DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

COI	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Nan	ne of Road and Length affected	Days and hours of operation	Maximum period for which vehicles may wait and return prohibition period
b)	West side from a point 1 metre south of its junction with Riley Lane for a distance of 26 metres southwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	15 mins No return within 60 mins
10. F	Riley Lane, Kirkburton, Huddersfield		
	South side from a point 1 metre west of its junction with North Road for a distance of 11 metres westwards	Monday to Saturday 8am-6pm	15 mins No return within 60 mins

SCHEDULE 8 PARKING PLACES - PERMIT HOLDERS

	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
	rt of Road authorised as a eet Parking Place	Persons authorised to use such Parking Place	Days and hours of operation
1. <i>A</i>	A636 Wakefield Road, Scissett		
a)	South-east side from a point 5 metres south of its junction with Stanhope Street for 27 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road and 1-11 (odds) 11a, 15, 2-10 (evens) Water Street	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
b)	South-east side from its junction with Stanhope Street for 15 metres north eastwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road and 1-11 (odds) 11a, 15, 2-10 (evens) Water Street	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
c)	South-east side from a point 44 metres north east of its junction with Stanhope Street for 18 metres north eastwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road and 1-11 (odds) 11a, 15, 2-10 (evens) Water Street	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
d)	South-east side from a point 20 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 16 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
e)	South-east side from a point 38 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 13 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
f)	South-east side from a point 57 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 21 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm

	DLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
	rt of Road authorised as a eet Parking Place	Persons authorised to use such Parking Place	Days and hours of operation
g)	South-east side from a point 92 metres south west of its junction with Pennine Way for 15 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
h)	South-east side from a point 7 metres south west of its junction with Crown Street for 25 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
i)	South-east side from a point 55 metres south west of its junction with Crown Street for 22 metres south westwards	Nos. 119, 123-137 (odds) 151a, 153, 155a, 155 (flats 1- 12), 163, 167, 170, 171, 173, 177, 178, 181 Wakefield Road	Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 6.00pm
2. F	leet Street, Scissett		
	Both sides The Whole	Nos 1-9 and 15-23 (odds) and 4-16 (evens) Fleet Street, Nos. 1-5 Dearne Street, Nos 1-5 Sackville Street and The Coach House, Stanhope Street	All days All hours
3. H	lallas Road, Highburton		
a)	North-west side from a point 77.2 metres north-east of its junction with North Road for a distance of 19.7 metres north-eastwards	Nos. 1, 3 & 5 Hallas Road	All days All hours
b)	North-west side from a point 106.65 metres north-east of its junction with North Road for a distance of 10 metres north- eastwards	1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 Hallas Road	All days All hours
	ewisham Road, Slaithwaite, dersfield		
a)	North-west side from a point 17 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane for 33 metres south westwards	Lewisham Road	Monday to Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 58DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
	t of Road authorised as a et Parking Place	Persons authorised to use such Parking Place	Days and hours of operation
b)	South-east side from a point 60 metres south west of its junction with Carr Lane for 60 metres south westwards	Lewisham Road	Monday to Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm
	anchester Road, Linthwaite, dersfield		
	North-west side from a point 16 metres north east of its junction with Bargate for a distance of 82 metres in a north easterly direction	Nos. 954 - 968 (evens) Manchester Road and Nos.2 - 14 (evens) Bargate	All days All hours
6. R	eddisher Road, Marsden		
	Both sides from its junction with Dirker Drive for a distance of 134 metres in a westerly and north westerly direction	1 - 4 Far Rough Lea, Rough Lea Cottage & Rough Lea Farm	Monday to Sunday 9.00am to 6.00pm 1 February to 31 October
7. Ri	ley Lane, Kirkburton		
	South-east side from a point 27 metres west then south west of its junction with North Road for a distance of 25 metres in a south-westerly direction	1,4,6 Riley Lane 1, 3 Beckett Square, Kirkburton	All days All hours
8. St	ation Road, Marsden		
	Both sides from its junction with Reddisher Road to its junction with High Lea (ie station bridge)	1 - 4 Far Rough Lea, Rough Lea Cottage & Rough Lea Farm	Monday to Sunday 9.00am to 6.00pm 1 February to 31 October
9. Wa	ater Street		
	Both sides from its junction with Wakefield Road to the south eastern boundary of house no.	Nos. 1-11 (odds), 11a, 15 and 2-10 (evens) Water Street	All days All hours

SCHEDULE 9 NOT USED

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 60DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

SCHEDULE 10 DISABLED BAY

COL	LUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Part of Road authorised as a street Parking Place		Days and hours of operation	Period for which vehicles may wait and return prohibition period
1. Ca	arr Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield		
a)	North-west side from a point 63 metres north-east of its western junction with Station Road for a distance of 9 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm	For a period not exceeding 3 hours. Return prohibited within 1 hour
b)	North-west side from a point 26 metres south-west of its junction with Lewisham Road for a distance of 11 metres south-westwards	Monday to Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm	For a period not exceeding 3 hours. Return prohibited within 1 hour
	ommercial Road, Skelmanthorpe, dersfield		
	South side from a point 48 metres east of its junction with New Street for 6.6 metres eastwards	á	For a period not exceeding 3 hours. Return prohibited within 1 hour

SCHEDULE 11 SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
Access Road To Colne Valley High School, Linthwaite	Both sides from its junction with Church Lane for 13 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
2. Birds Edge Lane, Birds Edge, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from a point 36.8 metres north east of its junction with the south western kerbline of Springfield Drive to a point 44.56 metres south west of its junction with the south western kerbline of Springfield Drive.	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from a point 2 metres north east of its junction with the north eastern kerbline of Springfield Drive for 31.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
3. Bolstermoor Road, Golcar, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 35 metres north-west of its junction with the south western kerb line of Pinfold Lane for a distance of 43.56 metres north-westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
4. Brougham Road, Marsden, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 18.6 metres north east of its junction with Peel Street for 57.22 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
5. Butts Road, Farnley Tyas	Both sides from a point 44 metres north east of its junction with the kerbline of Lucius's Close for a distance of 28 metres in a north-easterly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 3pm- 4.30pm On Entrance Markings
6. Chapel Hill, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from a point 3.5 metres north west of its junction with Causeway side for 83.72 metres south westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from its junction with Causeway side for 87.22 metres south westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 62DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
7. Church Lane, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from a point 22 metres west of its junction with the western kerbline of the accesss road to Colne Valley High School for 43.56 metres eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South side from its junction with the access road to Colne Valley High School for 16.5 metres westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	c) South side from its junction with the access road to Colne Valley High school for 20.8 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
8. Cumberworth Lane, Upper Cumberworth	North-west side from a point 6 metres north-east of its junction with the north eastern kerbline of Dearnfield for a distance of 42 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from a point 6 metres north-east of its junction with the north eastern kerbline of Dearnfield for a distance of 44 metres in a north-easterly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
9. Denby Lane, Upper Denby	North-west side from a point 13.0 metres south-west of its junction with the north western kerb line of Falledge Lane for 75.2 metres south-westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
10. Elm Street, Skelmanthorpe	North-west side from its junction with Savile Road for a distance of 12 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from a point 4 metres south-west of the projected south west kerb line of Savile Road for a distance of 36 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
11. Far Bank, Shelley	North-west side from a point 26 metres north- east of its junction with the north eastern kerb line of Stoneleigh Court for 43.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
12. Gillroyd Lane, Linthwaite, Huddersfield	East side from a point 6.5 metres north of the northern access road to the Colne Valley High School for 25 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) East side from a point 4 metres south of the northern access road to Colne Valley High School for 101 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	c) East side from a point 4.5 metres south of the southern access road to Colne Valley High School for 37.56 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	d) West side from a point 12.1 metres south of its junction with the southern access road to the Colne Valley High School for 37.56 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	e) West side from its junction with the northern access road to Colne Valley High School for 57.22 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
13. Gilthwaites Lane, Denby Dale	North-east side from a point 1 metre from its north west terminal side for a distance of 46 metres south-east (including both sides of the access road to Gilthwaites First School)	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) North-east side from its junction with the north western kerb line of Pingle Rise for a distance of 30.5 metres north-westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	c) South-west side 3 metres from its north west terminal side to its junction with Greenside	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 64DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
14. Greenside, Denby Dale	North-west side from its junction with Gilthwaites Lane for a distance of 15.3 metres south-westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
15. Holme Lane, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South side from a point 117 metres north west of its junction with Blakestones Road for 37.56 metres westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-west side from a point 21.7 metres north west of its junction with Blakestones Road for 37.56 metres north westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
16. Holmfield Road, Clayton West	North-east side from a point 50 metres south east of its junction with Church lane for 37 metres south eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
17. Huddersfield Road, Shelley, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 11 metres north west of its junction with the north western kerbline of the south eastern access road to Shelley High School for 43.56 metres south eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-west side from a point 14.5 metres south east of its junction with the south eastern kerbline of the north western access road to Shelley College for 43.56 metres north westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
18. Laburnum Grove, Skelmanthorpe	a) East side from its junction with Smithy Close for a distance of 9 metres in a southerly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) West side from its junction with Smithy Close for a distance of 10 metres in a southerly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
19. Manchester Road, Marsden, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 114.6 metres north east of its junction with Peel Street for 25.4 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
20. Marsh Hall Lane, Thurstonland	East side from a point 77 metres north of its junction with the north western kerb line of Moor Top Avenue for a distance of 48 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
21. Nields Road, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield	South-east side from a point 117.6 metres north east of its junction with Lingards Road for 25.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from a point 178.8 metres north east of its junction with Lingards Road for 31.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
22. Pingle Rise, Denby Dale	North-west side from its junction with the north eastern kerb line of Gilthwaites Lane for a distance of 14.6 metres north-eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
23. Savile Road, Skelmanthorpe	North-east side from its junction with Elm Street for a distance of 28 metres north- westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-west side from its junction with Elm Street for a distance of 40 metres north-westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
24. School Hill, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	a) North-west side from a point 10.3 metres north east of its junction with the unnamed access road to No.1 School Hill for 25.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) South-east side from a point 5.7 metres north east of the un-named access road to No.1 School Hill for 25.56 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 66DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
25. School Lane, Emley	North-east side from a point 15.5 metres north west of its junction with the north western kerb line of The Crofts for 37.6 metres south eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
26. Smithy Close, Skelmanthorpe	North-east side from the extended western building line of number 10 Smithy Close for a distance of 25 metres in a north-westerley direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) North-west side from a point 8.5 metres north east of the property boundary of 20/22 Smithy Close for a distance of 25 metres in a north-easterly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	c) South-east side from its junction with Laburnum Grove for a distance of 27 metres in a south- westerly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
27. Smithy Lane, Skelmanthorpe	South-west side from its junction with Laburnum Grove for a distance of 28 metres in a south-easterly direction	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
28. Springfield Drive, Birds Edge, Huddersfield	South-west side from a point 1.8 metres south east of its junction with Birdsedge Lane for 31.56 metres south eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
29. Town Gate, Highburton, Huddersfield	North side from a point 18.8 metres east of its junction with the north western kerbline of Northfield Lane for 37.56 metres westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
30. Turnshaws Avenue, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	a) East side from its junction with Turnshaws Close for 13.2 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) East side from its junction with Turnshaws Close for 13.4 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

G:\PLA\D116's\D116-001\CONSOLIDATION ORDER 67DENBY DALE AND COLNE VALLEY FINAL ORDER.docx

COLUMN 1	COLUMN 2	COLUMN 3
Name of Road	Length affected	Days and hours of operation
	c) West side from its junction with Turnshaws Close for 14.2 metres northwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	d) West side from its junction with Turnshaw Close for 12 metres southwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
31. Turnshaws Close, Kirkburton, Huddersfield	a) North side from its junction with Turnshaws Avenue for 13.6 metres westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	b) North side from its junction with Turnshaws Avenue for 12.6 metres eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	c) South side from its junction with Turnshaws Avenue for 15.6 metres westwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
	d) South side from its junction with Turnshaws Avenue for 12.6 metres eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings
32. Wakefield Road, Scissett, Huddersfield	North-east side from a point 140 metres north east of its junction with Busker Lane for 63.22 metres north eastwards	Monday to Friday 8am-9.30am and 2.30pm- 4pm On Entrance Markings

SCHEDULE 12

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 13

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 14

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 15

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 16

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 17

NOT USED

SCHEDULE 18 LIST OF REVOCATIONS

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (Colne Valley and Denby Dale Areas) (Consolidation) Order 2012

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.12) Order 2013

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.18) Order 2013

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.4) Order 2014

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.3) Order 2015

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.16) Order 2015

Kirklees Council (Traffic Regulation) (No.3) Order 2017